
From : 
Sent : 
To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Subj ect : Determining FMV 

Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sheinberg, Samuel I. 
:44AM 

Cc: HSRHelp 
Subject: RE: Determining FMV 

-
The fair market value must be determined in good faith by the board of directors of the UPE of the acquiring person (or 
the board's designee) within sixty days of fi ling or, if no fi ling is required, within sixty days of consummation of the 
acquisit ion. 

For more information, please see Rule 801.10 and PNPM #22. 

Sam 

From : HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 8:43 AM 
To: :. 8l 35.88 445 Tm
(Se)6 rg
0.638(43 )Tj
0.188 0.
(Se)6 yn016 rg
/T1_1 1 Tf
9.7 0 049.7 65.77 458.51 Tm
(H)Tj
0.0 Tc 9.814 >>BDC 
E00.81 529.51 Tm
(mat)Tj
0.118 0.10.126322 rg
0.26628.Tm
43 

Ru5 052b(l)Tj
0.094 0.071 0.122 rg
0.0115 Tc 0.216 0 Td
shp@ftc.go S t 1 9 v m u s T 3 T d ( 5  0 5 2 b ( l ) T j 
 0 . 0 9 4  0 . s e  ) T j 8 7 7  4 5 8 0  1 0 . 4 4 1 4  i c k @ I D  1 3 p 9  .  8 l  3 5 . 8 8 4 4  0 . 0 7 1 3  > > B T j 
 0 D  5 3  P N P M  5  2 8 2  0 . 0 7 1  0 . 1 2 2  r g I . D C m T j 
 0 . 1 8 8  0 . 
 ( S e ) 6  y n 0 2 6  r g 
 / T 1 _ 1  c  9 . 9 9 9 9  0  0  9 . 7  2 0 . 7 7  4 5 8 . 5 1   0 . 5 6 A M  mfette0 Tc 9.7 0 0 9.7 35.94 431.51 32.58.122 rg
0.05 T5Tc 9.0705 0 0 9.7 ary M188 0.136.122 rgmanID 53 

T
Tt  ion. #22PNPM 60900 0.03260.122 rgEaste26628.Tm
43 


 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
  

2 




